

Ecclesfield Parish Council

Council Offices, Mortomley Lane High Green Sheffield, S35 3HS

Tel: 0114 2845095

Email: admin@ecclesfield-pc.gov.uk Website: www.ecclesfield-pc.gov.uk

Questions from Members of the Public

Prior to the commencement of the meeting, there was an opportunity for members of the public to ask questions. None were asked.

Draft minutes are subject to approval at the next Full Council meeting.

Draft Minutes of Meeting of Ecclesfield Parish Council held on Thursday 11 January 2024 at the Council Offices

The meeting commenced: 7.15 pm - concluded: 8.55 pm.

Councillors Present. Susan Davidson (Chairman), Andy Bainbridge, Victoria Bowden, Denise Fearnley, Alan Hooper, Kate Guest, Adam Hurst, Michael Morrissey, Mike Levery, Rob Reiss, Thomas Sturgess and Alan Woodcock.

Absent Councillors. Dr. John Bowden, Anthea Brownrigg and John Housley.

Officers. Andrew Towlerton – Parish Clerk/RFO and Laura Tickle Financial and Administration Officer.

Members of the Public. None.

Chairman's Announcement

The Chairman, Councillor Susan Davidson, then commenced the meeting. She outlined the procedures to ensure that it was effective, lawful and safe.

<u>2023/115</u> (FC)	Item 115: Apologies and Reasons for Absence
	It was reported that two apologies had been received from Councillor Dr. John Bowden and Councillor John Housley
	 Proposed by Councillor Rob Reiss and seconded by Councillor Denise Fearnley and RESOLVED: That the apology and reason given for absence by Councillor John Housley be approved.
	(12 in favour)
	 b) Proposed by Councillor Andy Bainbridge and seconded by Councillor Adam Hurst and RESOLVED: That the apology and reason given for absence by Councillor Dr. John Bowden be approved.
	(12 in favour)

<u>2023/116</u>	Item 116: Registers of Interests						
<u>(FC)</u>	item rro. Registers of interests						
	The Clerk reported that he had not received any.						
<u>2023/117</u>	Item 117: Exclusion of Press and Public						
<u>(FC)</u>	The Chairman explained that she did not consider that there were any items that require the exclusion of the press or public.						
<u>2023/118</u> (FC)	Item 118: Council Minutes						
1	These were considered. A question was asked about progress with the Active Regen Community Sport and Physical Activity winter programme which was the subject of a presentation by Gary Whitaker at the meeting. The Clerk provided an update. He also confirmed that Gary Whitaker had agreed to provide a presentation at a future Full Council meeting.						
	Proposed by Councillor Thomas Sturgess and seconded by Councillor Robert Reiss and RESOLVED : That the minutes of the Council meeting held on the 7 December 2023 be approved. <i>(12 in favour)</i>						
2023/119	Item 119: Environmental Planning Committee Minutes						
<u>(FC)</u>	These were considered.						
	These were considered.						
	Proposed by Councillor Denise Fearnley and seconded by Councillor Thomas Sturgess and RESOLVED: That the minutes of the Environmental Planning Committee held on the 7 December 2023 be approved.						
	(12 in favour)						
	Councillor Alan Hooper, in the absence of its Chairman, Councillor Dr. John Bowden, provided a verbal report on the main outcomes and areas of discussion from the Environmental Planning Committee that had taken place immediately before the Full Council meeting. He made special mention to the various planning applications considered and progress with the Neighbourhood Plan.						
2023/120	Item 120: Finance and Premises Minutes						
<u>(FC)</u>	These were considered.						
	Proposed by Councillor Kate Guest and seconded by Councillor Michael Morrissey and RESOLVED: That:						
	 (a) A grant of £1,646.19 be awarded to Chapelgreen Community Hub and Fridge for meals and hampers as well as a basic laptop and printer. (b) The Minutes of the Finance and Premises Committee held on the 14 December 2023 be approved. 						
	(12 in favour)						
<u>2023/121</u> <u>(FC)</u>	Item 121: To consider and agree the:						
1	 (i) Budget for the financial year 2024/2025. (ii) Precept for the financial year 2024/2025. 						
	The recommendations of the Finance and Premises Committee for the budget and precept for the financial year 2024/2025 were considered (see also minute 2023/76 (F&P)). The Council staff involved in its preparation as well as the Finance and Premises Committee were						

Signed Chairman:

Dated:

	commended on the quality of the proposals.
	(a) Proposed by Councillor Robert Reiss and seconded by Councillor Alan Hooper and RESOLVED: That the budget for the financial year 2024/2025 as shown at Attachment A be approved.
	 (12 in favour) (b) Proposed by Councillor Denise Fearnley and seconded by Councillor Adam Hurst and RESOLVED: That there should be a 4% increase in the precept charge for the financial year 2024/2025.
2023/122	(12 in favour) Item 122: Payments for Approval
<u>(FC)</u>	The Financial and Administrative Officer provided a verbal and written report on the schedule of payments made between 28 November 2023 and 3 January 2024 (and as shown at Appendix 1). She noted that none of them required formal Council approval as they had been made under delegated powers.
<u>2023/123</u>	Item 123: Update on Project and Activities
<u>(FC)</u>	a) Winter Warm
	It was reported that the Council had purchased an additional 75 winter warm packs. A discussion then took place on their distribution. The Clerk confirmed that any Councillor who was aware of any group that would like, and would benefit from, some of the packs to contact the Clerk or Emma Collins.
	Reference was made to a cost of living event being organised by Sheffield City Council's North Sheffield Local Area Committee, with the support of the Parish Council, on the morning of 15th January 2024 at Chapeltown Library.
	b) Parish Newsletter and next steps
	A discussion took place on the distribution of the parish newsletter. It was agreed that the Council should trial distributing the newsletter through a two-page spread in TiTo (Time in Time Out) in conjunction with 'Around Chapeltown'.
	A small number of printed copies would also be made available. These would be published using the Council's new photocopier. Councillors also offered to assist in getting the printed copies placed in suitable venues, such as Ecclesfield Library.
	c) Speed limit bin stickers
	A discussion took place on the advantages and disadvantages of introducing such an activity in the Parish. The general views that the Council should not take any further action at this time on this activity but would review this decision should further information become available on its local need and benefit.
	Councillor Michael Levery also offered to obtain and circulate data from Sheffield City Council on speeding patterns from the several Vehicle Activated Speed signs in the Parish. This was welcomed.
<u>2023/124</u> <u>(FC)</u>	Item 124: Disposal of Redundant Photocopier
<u>1. A</u>	It was noted that at its 2nd November 2023 meeting, the Council agreed to gift its redundant

	photocopier to a community group or organisation (minute 2023/89a). A couple of local community groups had expressed an interest in having it.					
	Proposed by Councillor Kate Guest and seconded by Councillor Robert Reiss and RESOLVED: That Parson Cross Forum to be offered the redundant photocopier. (9 in favour, 3 against)					
	The Clerk agreed to speak to representatives from the unsuccessful group about other options.					
<u>2023/125</u> (FC)	Item 125: To receive a verbal report from councillor representatives (by exception) on outside bodies, as appropriate					
	The Chairman asked that any report be provided by exception i.e., if there was nothing particular that a Councillor wished to provide by way of an update, they did not have to state this.					
	a) Anne Reresby Trust (Council representatives Councillors Andy Bainbridge, Susan					
	Davidson, and Denise Fearnley). b) Ecclesfield Charities (Council representative Councillor Kate Guest).					
	c) Grenoside Advisory Body (Council representatives Councillors Alan Hooper and					
	Adam Hurst). d) Sheffield City Council Standards Committee (Council representative Councillor Rob					
	Reiss). e) Yorkshire Local Councils Associations (Council representative Councillor Andy					
	Bainbridge). Councillor Andy Bainbridge asked if the Clerk could confirm when the					
	next date of the YLCA South Yorkshire Branch meeting would take place, which he said he would.					
	f) Sheffield City Council's North Sheffield Local Area Committee (Council representative Councillors Victoria Bowden and Adam Hurst) – Councillor Adam Hurst provided a verbal and written report on its most recent meeting. The Chairman of the LAC, Councillor Alan Hooper, also provided an update.					
	g) Ecclesfield and District Archives project (Council representatives Councillors Dr. John Bowden, Victoria Bowden and Andy Bainbridge). Councillor Victoria Bowden explained that there had not been a recent meeting but confirmed that 'Families					
	Parish Event' would take place on Saturday 23 February 2024.					
	 h) Grenoside Exhibition Foundation (all Councillors). Councillor Susan Davidson provided an update on the most recent meeting of the Trust and subsequent actions. Councillor Susan Davidson was thanked and commended on the great and detailed work she had done in progressing a land issue. 					
2022/426	Itom 126: Correspondence					
<u>2023/126</u> <u>(FC)</u>	Item 126: Correspondence					
	The various correspondence was noted.					
	Special mention was made to the follow-up training for Councillors led by the YLCA, which					
	would take place on Saturday 27 January 2024 at 10.00 in the Council Offices. Reference was also made to the invitation from the South Yorkshire Police to join next round o Wednesday Walkabouts, which all Councillors were encouraged to join. A discussion also					
	took place on whether any councillors would like to take part in first aid training if offered. The general view was that if offered several Councillors would like to take part, with a preference for an evening.					
	Reference was made to correspondence concerning the Council's new policy concerning the recording of Council meetings (minute 2023/63 (FC)) and its Standing Orders. It was					

	considered that in some respects they could be clearer to avoid any risk of ambiguity between the two documents. Proposed by Councillor Adam Hurst and seconded by Councillor Rob Reiss and RESOLVED: It is agreed to revise the Standing Orders to ensure that they reflect the recently introduced policy on the recording of Council meetings. (12 in favour)
<u>2023/127</u> (FC)	 Item 127: Date and Time of Future Meetings It was confirmed that the next: Finance and Premises Committee Meeting is scheduled for Thursday 18th January 2024 at 7.15 pm at the Council Offices. Staffing Committee Meeting scheduled for Thursday 25th January 2024 at 7.00 pm at the Council Offices. Environmental Planning Committee Meeting is scheduled for Thursday 1st February 2024 at 6.30 pm at the Council Offices. Council Meeting is scheduled for Thursday 1st February 2024 at 7.15 pm at the Council Offices. A discussion also took place on speakers at future Full Council meetings. It was agreed that representatives from Thorncliffe Leisure Centre, Thorncliffe Community Sports and Active Regen be invited to give a presentation to either the February or March meetings of the Full Council. Councillor Victoria Bowden noted that as the D Day Landing 80th Commemorations where to take place on the same day evening as the scheduled 6th June 2024 Full Council meeting might it be sensible to rearrange the date of the Full Council meeting. This was agreed.

APPENDIX 1: PAYMENTS LIST FOR APPROVAL 28 November to 3 January 2024 (see item 2023/122)

Date invoice received	Payee Name	Description	Payment method	Net Amount	VAT if eligible	Total Amount
28.11.23	Pitney Bowes	Photocopying	BACS	£60.55	£12.11	£72.66
29.11.23	BT Group plc	Telephone & Broadband	DD	£128.31	£25.66	£153.97
04.12.23	Veolia	Waste: November 23	DD	£34.99	£7.00	£41.99
04.12.23	Supake	IT support	BACS	£134.50	£26.90	£161.40
04.12.23	FMS	Chapeltown maintenance	BACS	£530.45	-	£530.45
		Defibrillator maintenance		£254.61	-	£254.61
		War Memorial & Office Grounds maintenance		£125.45	-	£125.45
				= £910.51		= £910.51
7.12.23	SYPA	Pensions: November 23	DD	£2,418.70	-	£2,418.70
11.12.23	EE	Mobile phone – Community Co	DD	£16.67	£3.33	£20.00

Signed Chairman:

Dated: Page

12.12.23	SSE	Electric: Council	DD	C1EE 02	£7.75	£162.78
12.12.23	55E		סט	£155.03	£1.15	£162.78
		offices				
44.40.00		November 23	D A00	005 70	040.45	070.04
14.12.23	Pitney Bowes	Photocopying	BACS	£65.76	£13.15	£78.91
		charges				
15.12.23	Salaries	Salaries:	BACS	£7,191.81	-	£7,191.81
		December 23				
15.12.23	HMRC	Tax & NI:	BACS	£2,773.69	-	£2,773.69
		December 23				
21.12.23	Sage	Payroll	DD	£13.00	£2.60	£15.60
21.12.23	FMS	Chapeltown Toilets	BACS	£530.45	-	£530.45
		maintenance				
		Defibrillator				
		maintenance		£254.61	-	£254.61
				=		=
				£785.06		£785.06
21.12.23	Rockingham	A4 laminated sign	BACS	£37.90	£7.58	£45.48
	Trophies	for Chapeltown				2.01.0
	riopinoo	Toilets				
2.1.24	Sheffield City	Annual payment re:	BACS	£16,934.00		£16,934.00
2.1.27	Council	Thorncliffe Leisure	DAGO	210,354.00		210,004.00
	Council	Centre			·	
2.1.24	BT	Telephone &	DD	£128.32	£25.66	£153.98
2.1.24	DI		00	£120.32	£23.00	£155.90
04.04	Choffield City	Broadband	DD	074.00		074.00
2.1.24	Sheffield City	Rates:	DD	£71.00	-	£71.00
	Council	January 24				
2.1.24	Veolia	Waste: December	DD	£68.99	£13.80	£82.79
		23				
2.1.24	SSE	Gas: Community	DD	£213.16	£10.66	£223.82
		room – 5				
		September 23 – 14				
		December 23				
3.1.24	Sunhigh Ltd	Winter Warm	BACS	£237.50	-	£237.50
		packs				